
Committee Agenda  

1

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 30th May, 2017
You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, which will be held 
at: 

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Tuesday, 30th May, 2017
at 10.00 am .

Glen Chipp
Chief Executive

Democratic Services 
Officer

A Hendry (Direct Line 01992 564246)
Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Members:

Councillors M Sartin (Chairman), J Jennings and R Morgan

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

(Director of Governance) To declare interests in any item on this agenda.

3. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS  (Pages 3 - 8)

4. FULL SUMMARY REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - LUXE ESSEX, 126 HIGH 
ROAD, LOUGHTON IG10 4BE  (Pages 9 - 306)

(Director of Neighbourhoods) to consider the attached report and documents.

5. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS  

Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of 
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 30 May 2017

2

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information 
Paragraph Number

Nil Nil Nil

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came 
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the 
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the 
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any 
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24 
hours prior to the meeting.

Background Papers:  Article 17 - Access to Information, Procedure Rules of the 
Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject 
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the 
report is based;  and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not 
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential 
information and in respect of executive reports, the advice of any political 
advisor.

The Council will make available for public inspection for four years after the date of the 
meeting one copy of each of the documents on the list of background papers.



Licensing Committee - Terms of Reference

(1) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at 
it’s annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2)  For the functions set out in Appendix 1, and the legislation listed in Appendix 
2, a Subcommittee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn from the 
members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any such Subcommittee shall 
include, by rota, one of the six Licensing Subcommittee Chairmen appointed at each 
Annual Council meeting.

(3) The Quorum for the Committee is set out in the Rules set out in Part 4 of this 
Constitution save that no business shall be transacted unless either the Chairman or 
Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and Subcommittees shall have full authority to hear and 
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and Subcommittees shall be further empowered to determine 
appeals made against the decisions of the Director of Neighbourhoods taken under 
delegated authority on licensing applications. (See Council delegation schedule for 
more details)

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy 
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in 
accordance with the requirements set out in Appendix 3 (Conduct of Business by 
Licensing Committee and Subcommittees).

(7) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of 
the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003, 
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Appendix 2 to this 
Article.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation Orders 
under Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of Controls 
over the consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Article 8
Appendix 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 – LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with Full 
Committee

Subcommittee Officers

Application for personal 
licence

If a police objection If no objection made

Application for personal 
licence with unspent 
convictions

All cases

Application for premises 
licence/club premises 
certificate

If a relevant 
representation made

If no relevant 
representation made

Application for provisional 
statement

If a relevant 
representation made

If no relevant 
representation made

Application to vary 
premises licence/club 
premises certificate

If a relevant 
representation made

If no relevant 
representation made

Application to vary 
designated premises 
supervisor

If a police objection All other cases

Request to be removed as 
designated premises 
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of 
premises licence

If a police objection All other cases

Applications for interim 
Authorities

If a police objection All other cases

Application to review 
premises licence/club 
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a 
complaint is irrelevant 
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when 
local authority is a 
consultee and not the 
relevant authority 
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police 
objection to a temporary 
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except 
the formulation of the 
statement of licensing 
policy

All cases

Page 4



Article 8
Appendix 2

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973
Breeding of Dogs Act 1991
Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968
Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976
Gambling Act 2005
Guard Dogs Act 1975
House to House Collections Act 1939
Licensing Act 2003
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Pet Animals Act 1951
Pet Animals Act 1951 (Amendment) Act 1983
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970
Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964
Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013
The Game Act 1831
Town Police Clauses Act 1847
Town Police Clauses Act 1889
Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 5



Article 8

APPENDIX 3

PART A – CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND 
SUBCOMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the associated 
subcommittees.

1. General Conduct

1.1 All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held 
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club 
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the Licensing 
Act 2003.

1.2 The Council’s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

1.3 In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only 
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing 
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

2. Declarations of Interest

2.1 Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct.
3. Participation in the Hearing

3.1 Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee.  Where a local 
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the 
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their 
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses to 
the application.

3.2 In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is a 
member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member shall 
give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-making 
process of the Committee.  In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those named as 
responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make 
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

3.3 All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or scope 
of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should be 
factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

3.4 In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the 
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Subcommittee adjudicating 
on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the Licensing 
Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more than one hearing.

Page 6



4. Attendance of the Public

4.1 The Council’s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission 
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

5. Natural Justice

5.1 There are two elements to natural justice:

(a) Fairness

(i) All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with the 
Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested 
parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is made.

(ii) Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall be 
afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 
2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or interested 
parties.

(iii) All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the 
applicant and the Committee.

(iv) All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a 
particular application.  Where a member arrives late or leaves during a hearing of 
a particular application, that member shall play no part in the decision-making 
process.  Where an application is adjourned it shall be continued by the same 
members only, and no others.

(v) The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections.  Such 
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee 
shall decide on their acceptability.  The applicant shall be advised of any late 
objections.  In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing Act 
2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the relevant 
statutory provisions.

(b) Prevention of Bias

(i) The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

(ii) If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall be 
accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken a 
substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the decision-
making process.

6. General Procedures for Hearings

6.1 The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(a) There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

(b) The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and 
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

Page 7



(i) The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate 
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

(ii) The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.

(iii) The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

(iv) The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without 
witnesses, and be questioned by members or any objectors/persons making 
representations present.

(v) Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their 
objections/representation, with or without witnesses, and be questioned by 
members or the applicant/s or their representative.

(vi) The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement 
(without introducing new issues).

(vii) Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing 
new issues).

(viii) All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless 
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

(ix) Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or 
comment.

(x) The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask 
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the 
proceedings.

(xi) An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair 
hearing.

(xii) The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session, 
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information, 
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

(xiii) The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present 
and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter.  If legal advice is given 
to members this advice will be repeated in summary form.

Page 8



Report to the Licensing Committee

Date of meeting: 30th May 2017

Subject: Full Summary Review of Premises Licence - Luxe Essex 126 High 
Road Loughton IG10 4BE

Responsible Officer: Jim Nolan/Kim Tuckey (01992 564034) – Licensing 
Manager

Democratic Services Officer: Adrian Hendry (01992-564246)

Decision Required:

To determine an application for an  Expedited Summary Review of the Premises 
Licence and to consider relevant representations as a result of the review application.

Report:

1. An application for an Expedited Summary Review of a Premises Licence under 
Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 was received from Essex Police in respect of a 
Premises Licence issued to Luxe Essex, Loughton Essex IG10 4BE.

2. On 5th May 2017 in accordance with Section 53B of the Licensing Act 2003, the 
Licensing Authority after reading Essex Police's review application made the decision to 
implement the following interim step to take effect immediately:

(a) To suspend the Premises Licence until the Review hearing.as there was a 
danger of further serious crime and serious disorder.

3. A copy of the application for a summary review and the certificate under Section 
53A(1)(b) was served on the holder of the Premises Licence and all responsible authorities.  
The certificate stated that in the opinion of Superintendent A Mariner, the Premises were 
associated with both serious crime and disorder.

4. The application was advertised in accordance with Section 53(A)(3)(c) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and Regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and 
Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005, thereby inviting representations to be made by 
responsible authorities and interested parties.  Any representations had to be received by the 
Licensing Authority by 17 May 2017.

5. A copy of the application for review is attached at Appendix A.  Also attached at 
Appendix B is a location map showing the premises and surrounding area.

6. On 5th May 2017  Premises Licence Holder submitted a statement to the panel 
members, which was considered when they made the first interim steps, however members 
felt that the decision to suspend the licence should remain in force until the full hearing on the 
30th May 2017.

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



.
 
Current Premises Licence

7. A copy of the current Premises Licence which includes conditions is attached at 
Appendix C.

Grounds for Review

8. In support of the application Essex Police have supplied a list of incidents, and these 
are attached with the application at Appendix A.

Relevant Representations

9. The Licensing Authority has received a representations from Loughton Town Council, 
the responsible authority for Planning matters and numerous objections from Loughton 
residents relating to the licensing objectives.

There is one email in support of the premises.

10. The Premises Licence Holder, the applicant for the review and all interested parties 
have been invited to attend this hearing and will be given the opportunity to address 
Members.

Legal Considerations

11. Members are asked to make their decision based on consideration of the 
representations received with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives which are:

 Prevention of crime and disorder.
 Public safety.
 Prevention of public nuisance.
 Protection of children from harm.

Options

12. In the case of a review of a Premises Licence the Licensing Sub-Committee has the 
following options:

(a) To modify the Conditions of the Premises Licence and/or attach new conditions;

(b) To exclude from the Licence a licensable activity;

(c) To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;

(d) To suspend the Licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;

(e) To revoke the Licence;

(f) To leave the Licence in its existing state.

Page 10



Background Papers:

 Application for Review. – Appendix A 
 Map of local Area – Appendix B
 Premises Licence – Appendix C
 Bundle and CCTV  DVD from Essex Police Appendix D
 Relevant Representations received 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



'. 

Sunday to Thursday Laughton is a lovely place 10 live. Your lack of action to date is killing the surrounding area. 

Darren 

2 Page 252



.-

Handan Ibrahim 

From: 
Sent: 

 > 
04 May 2017 15:54

To: Handan Ibrahim 
Subject: Re: Luxe Laughton 

Hi Handan, 

Can you please accept the email I sent today as my formal representation. 

My address Is· Smarts Lane, Loughton, Essex  

My phone number Is·  

Thanks, 

Darren 

From: Handan Ibrahim <hlbrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
   

 
Subject: f\e: Luxe Laughton 

Oear Resident 

Luxe Bar-126 High Road, Laughton, Essex, IG10 4BE 

Thank you for your comments regarding-the events that took place over the bank holiday weekend. I can confirm 
that Essex police have submitted an expedited review which was hand delivered on the 4'" May 2017. 

ir you wish to make a formal representation regarding the review submitted by Essex police, you can do, within 10 
working days. Please insure you inciude your contact details and address. 

Your emall/letter will form part of a public agenda 

Mrs Handan Ibrahim 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Tel: 019925 64153 
Email: hlbrahirn@epplngforestdc.gov.uk 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306


	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	4 Full Summary Review of Premises Licence - Luxe Essex, 126 High Road, Loughton IG10 4BE
	Luxe final_Redacted nu (2)
	luxe main doc_Redacted 4
	luxe small file 3_Redacted
	luxe final reps
	mr reichelt objector




